

Tall Trees Kindergarten Fees from April 2025 (1902/2025)

Our prices are <u>all inclusive</u> and we do <u>not</u> charge for Bank holidays and 1 week at Christmas (when we close).

Our prices include the following-

Homemade award winning organic and nationally recognised very high quality nutrition.

Where applicable - Breakfast - 8.00-8.15am. Morning Snack. Lunch - 12.30-1.00pm. Tea - 4.00-4.30pm.

Outdoor specialist rain suits (2 sets per day if raining), thermal fleece jackets, wellies, sunhats, sun cream, winter hats, scarves, gloves, art aprons etc.

Biodegradable (eco/nordic made) nappies/pull ups and homemade wipes where required.

	MAIN SESSIONS		
Session	Time	Ovrs up to 35 months	<u>*3yrs - 4yrs</u> <u>old</u>
Full Day (breakfast served 8-8.15am)	8.00am - 4.00pm 8.30am - 4.30pm 9.00am - 5.00pm	£89.44 (8 hours x £11.18)	£78.88 (8 hours x £9.86)
Extended Day (breakfast served 8-8.15am)	8.00am - 5.00pm 8.30am - 5.30pm	£100.62 (9 hours x £11.18)	£88.74 (9 hours x £9.86)
Extra half an hour to booked session. (permanently booked)	Between the hours of 8.00-9.00am & 4.30-5.30pm	£5.59	£4.93
OTHER CHARGES			
'Ad hoc' additional time	Per half hour or part half hour booked with 24hrs notice	£11.00	£11.00
Late /Early charge - within opening hours	Late collection/ early arrival fee- charged per 5 minutes or part of	£8.25	£8.25
Late collection charge when nursery is closed	Charged per 5 minutes or part of after 5:30pm .	£17.60	£17.60
Late Payments	For payment / part payment received after the 1 st of the month – per week or part week	£50.00 Per week or part week	£50.00 Per week or part week
N.B. Invoice payment is due in advance, in full, by the 1 st of the month to which it pertains.			

Terms and Conditions

Please note that parents pay for their child's guaranteed weekly space not their attendance.

> Notice or session changes - A minimum of <u>2 calendar</u> months is required if you wish to give notice to leave Tall Trees or change your booked sessions (although we very much appreciate more notice where possible, thank you).

> Holidays and Sickness - In order to keep your child's place at Tall Trees, fees need to be paid in full for whatever reason eg. holiday, sickness.

> Sickness - For the health and welfare of all children at Tall Trees, we do not accept children on any days when they are unwell.

Whilst we fully appreciate the inconvenience of your child not being able to attend nursery on their booked days- it is absolutely vital that Tall Trees is strict regarding not allowing unwell (or suspected unwell) children to attend. This is for the benefit of every child attending in order to minimise risk of cross infection as well as children needing 1:1 care being able to have that. PTO

Your child needs to be well enough to participate in a full session at Tall Trees including outdoor play, mealtimes, and developmental activities, without the aid of any medications.

Colds and coughs are generally fine. For temperatures 37.5 and above and if your child is displaying signs and symptoms of illness or of being uncharacteristically unsettled then we will monitor them and should their condition not improve we will request that they are collected, as we cannot administer unprescribed medication we will be unable to bring a temperature down and this poses a potential risk for a febrile convulsion should their temperature raise any further.

Please be aware that we are unable to administer any medications (including Calpol) unless prescribed by a doctor and the child has been on the medicine for more than 48 hours.

Children who have suffered from sickness or diarrhoea must be clear from the last bout of illness for <u>at</u> <u>least 48hrs</u>.

Parents co-operation regarding sickness is vital to ensure the wellbeing of all children attending <u>Tall Trees Kindergarten.</u>

Our comprehensive Policies and Procedures file is available for parents to look at-please ask a member of staff if you would like to view them.

> Payment – Please refer to our 'Payment's information sheet' on how to pay your invoice. Late payments will be charged at £50.00 per week or part week after the 1st of each month. Returned cheques will be charged at £50.00.

> Holidays - We close for all Bank Holidays and for one week at Christmas – we make no charges for these times. However, if upon the rare occasion that we need to close due to circumstances beyond our control, then full fees will be payable.

> Changing sessions - Once booked your child's sessions cannot be occasionally swapped for other ones. However, you are welcome to contact the office if you require extra ad hoc sessions on an occasional basis if they are available. Please note that any ad hoc sessions that are booked require 1 weeks notice for cancellation.

> Late Collection/Early arrival – Fees are charged as above- unless arranged in advance with the office. Please note that any additional time either early or late outside of your child's booked session will be charged for.

> Deferring - Please note that we do not accept reception age children.

> Attendance - Tall Trees requires a minimum of 2 full day sessions booked, per week. We advise that children do not attend another setting as well as Tall Trees, particularly when the children start the Montessori pre-school. Please speak to the pre-school teacher or manager for more information.

Government Funding

The Tall Trees office will provide families with information on the rollout of funded hours. We send information out regularly but do feel free to enquire with us.

Failure to comply with our Terms and Conditions could result in cancellation of your child's space at Tall Trees Kindergarten.

Discounts

10%- Sibling discount- not including government funding/quality supplement (for the eldest child, 2 children must be in attendance and on the same hours/days).

T: 01373 465 691 E: info@talltreeskindergarten.co.uk W: www.talltreeskindergarten.co.uk Tall Trees Kindergarten Oldford House, Oldford, Frome, Somerset, BA11 2NF